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hal.adams@greygrp.com

From: convention@aea.net

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 14;14

To: hal.adams@greygrp.com

Subject: AEA has received your 2019 AEA Convention Registration

Palm Springs Convention Center - Palm Springs, California
March 25-28, 2019

- Thank you for registering. We look forward to seeing you there!

"The following information was successfully received. This page is your credit card receipt.
- No other credit card receipt will be issued.

A convention registration receipt will be mailed to you in March.

-Upon your arrival at the AEA Registration Desk, you will receive your full registration package---name badge, tickets,
- schedule, etc.
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“Online Registration ID #ORID14786aea319

Attendee Registration

First Name: Hal
- Last Name: Adams
- Company: The Grey Group, LLC
- Address: 33210 North 12th Street
- City: Phoenix
State/Province: AL
Postal Code: 85085
Country: United States
- Phone: 6234341750
- Email: hal.adams@greygrp.com \\
_f _?;g:tratlon Full Meeting Registration
Fee: $725 USD

- Payment Information
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Billing First Name: Hal

' Billing Last Name: Adams

- Billing Company:  The Grey Group, LLC
~Billing Address: 33210 North 12th Street

- Billing City: Phoenix

Billing

- State/Province: Al

- Billing Postal
Code. 85085
Billing Country: United States

- Billing Phone: 6234341750

- Billing Email: hal. adams@greygrp.com
Total Fee

- Charged: $725 USD




...........

2019. Refunds will be processed less a $75 administrative fee. No refunds will be made after March 1 or for
no-shows. Cancellations can be submitted via email to convention@aea.net or via fax to 816-347-8405.

Group ID: HA-ZV592Z3T
%’_‘"“e Registration 5 biD14786aea319
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From the desk of Hal E. Adams -
Vice President, Marketing ¢ Business Development l/

V(2

An L-3 Communications
& Thales Company
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Krazy & Koffee
f11 B Carefres o
Phoenty, A/ ;Zifb
on (0dy) S8E/-4500

”hdﬁhs For Visiting KRALY 4 KOFFEE!!
fope You Have A KRAZY Good Doy

"1#54—1L:|uet

wn
37502019 745819 4
Sequgnte F: Q0000 LA

|AB

ot s
Ry U:ﬁ IHII
- lay $3 Latte 1 ¢; OU
Subtotal $3. 00

Total Taxas 019
Grard Total
This Payment
Tutat Chavged:
Mala by

ait Purchase

e 18 CADAMS /HEL E

- Type WISA

-~ Num CRENK XANX amxy 9737
- 0YE | 043000

LD
S

el
o

SHERMA DELT
401 E Tahqu1tz Canyon Way
Palm Springs, CA 92267
Tel: (760) 325-1199

Jre-auth
card Type @ VISA
Card Number : '
Date/Time
Approval #

Server Name i
Check Number :

Tabie
Guest

-] 3 [

AMOUNT :

Tip::

I e B Pl Fiaroial HE ' LS o L

TOTAL:

s v Co, kT g -l STIT N RN | e

81gnature

Cardholder will pay card issuer above
amount pursuant to cardholder agreement

Approved - Thank You
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UBY'S DINER

b8 5. PALM CANYON DR
'ALM SPRINGS, CA
760)406-7829
{:RCHANT §:

ARD TP ACCOUNT NUMBER
154 KXXXKXXXHRX ST 32

ame: HAL E ADAMS

10 TRANSACTION APFROYED
UTHORTZATION #: 00308
eference: 0326010000061

RAKS TYPE: Credit Card SALE

~HECK :
P IP :
TOTAL -

Fe#Dup icate

ARDHOLDER WILL PAY CARD ISSUER ABOVE

MOUNT FURSUANT TO CARDHOLUER AGREEMENT
FUR CASHIER P4

PLEASE LEAVE SIGNED COPY

| | _REﬂ: 16
- 14 Term:

3

SR EYE = i

, _NITU G (#1721
9 04947, Swiped

UBY’S DINER / WM

w8 &5, PALM CANYON DR

JALM SPRINGS, CA
(160)406-7829
AERCHANT #:

) Rec: Y
{4 Term: 7

ARD TYPE ACCOUNT NUMBER
/LS4 XXXXKXXXXAXXTT 32

Jame: HAL E ADAMS
JO TRANSACTION APPROVED
AUTHORIZATION #: 096280
Reterence: 0327010000050

TRANS TYPE: Cregit Card SALE

UCHECK :
T 18 :
TOTAL :

**kFDun l 1cat

€2 Copy*ks

UARDHULUER WILL PAY UARD TSSUER ABOVE

AMOUNT PURSUANT TU CA

DHOLDER AGREEMENT

*PLEASE LEAVE S1GNED

LOPY FOR CASHIEK! #
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BUY ONE GET ONE Fi B € JARTEL PDUNDER
W/CHEESE [ BG40 [N

Go to www.medvoic: .son Aiiin 7 days
and tell us i od rxa wisit.
validation Coth & o

Expires 30 days : fter racaint date.

Valid at particip: ting 15 irlonald’s.

Suryy 1.0 3,

12307-02040- = 1:3-( 142100836

McDaonald’s Fe taur 3ab #12307
31-545 DATF PAL A JEDLE
CATHEDRAL CI17T-, Ci 32:0-3138
TELS TED 424 aehil,

LOCA TR 1]

KS§ 72 30800013 08:42 AM
Side? Order (4

Gau Fag McMuff # -
1 L Latte 1.E&(
<Ok U oy e 2

subtotal 7.e9

Tax 0.67
‘at-In Total 8.0
sash 18ss 8.0
~hange 0.00

IER# 497143

- ARD ISSUER AU
jea Credit SALE bk khidkl
RANSACTION AMCUN !

"HIP READ
UTHORIZATION COCE - 07 374l
FGig 006877
-10: AQOOOOOOOST L

McDanald’s now 3w ilab 13 ¢n UberEATS
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Name & Address

ADAMS, HAL

Confirmation Number: 90458912

DOUBLETREE

BY HILTON"

67967 Vista Chino ¢ Cathedral City, CA 92234
Phone (760) 322-7000 + Fax (760) 322-6853
For reservations across the nation
www.doubletree.com or 1-800-222-TREE

GOLF RESORT PALM SPRINGS

Room 219/NKR
Arrival Date 3/25/2019 5:50:00 PM
Departure Date 3/28/2019
Adult/Child 1/0
Room Rate 161.10
Rate Plan: AAA (:
HH # 405643062 GOLD ’
AL:
Car: 0 Z 0

3/28/2019 HILTON
\ . HHONORS
DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION
3/25/2019 1205155  |GUEST ROOM Y
3/25/2019 1205155 |TAXES e
3/26/2019 1206306 |RESORT FEE 30 FOR 3/25/19 s
3/26/2019 1206306 |OCCUPANCY TAX o
3/26/2019 1206306  |TBID
3/26/2019 1206839 |RESORT FEE 30
3/26/2019 1206839  |OCCUPANCY TAX CONRAD
3/26/2019 1206839 [TBID
3/26/2019 1206840 |GUEST ROOM
3/26/2019 1206840 |[TAXES
3/27/2019 1208137  |[MIRA BAR FOOD )
3/27/2019 1208137  [FOOD TAX 3 Hifion
3/27/2019 1208138 MIRA BAR WINE B
3/27/2019 1208138  [FOOD TAX
3/27/2019 1208139  |MIRA BAR TIPS e
3/27/2019 1208437 |RESORT FEE 30 : ‘%) -
3/27/2019 1208437  |OCCUPANCY TAX HOURIE FREY
3/27/2019 1208437  |TBID
3/27/2019 1208438 |GUEST ROOM
3/27/2019 1208438  [TAXES 5
**BALANCE** Kty
%; ﬂf;*:’hﬂ Ly
- —_— T
ACCOUNT NO. DATE OF CHARGE FOLIO NO./CHECK NO. E}%‘ @
178608 A
CARD MEMBER NAME S AUTHORIZATION | INITIAL
HOMIEWOOT
gy s
ESTABLISHMENT NO. & LOCATION ESTABLISHMENT AGREES TO TRANSMIT TO CARD HOLDER FOR PAYMENT PURCHASES & SERVICES
TAXES
TIPS & MISC. | -
CARD MEMBER'S SIGNATURE )
X TOTAL AMOUNT o
Hiiton

MERCHANDISE AND/OR SERVICES PURCHASED ON THIS CARD SHALL NOT BE RESOLD OR RETURNED FOR A CASH REFUND.

PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT Grang Yerations



. 03/25/2019
PARKING LOTS AND

s Eﬁm PLMSPRGS )
- Transaction Category: 1 Transportation: Public
S . ~ Transportation Edit
. anim Tmﬂmﬁ: .. : : .- ﬁ . -




